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Elec-Tech International Co., Ltd. 
 

FCC Class II Permissive Change Request Letter 
Date: 2018-08-29 
 
To FCC: 
 
RE: FCC Permissive II Change Request for Company: Elec-Tech International Co., Ltd.  
FCC ID: XZH-5540312018 
 
We are submitting an application for a class II permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company name: Elec-
Tech International Co., Ltd., product description: LED Horticultural Luminaire, Model No.: 554031XX(XX=00~99) 
(FCC ID: XZH-5540312018, Original Grant Date: 08/28/2018). The transmitter module itself has not changed. Here 
are the changes:   
Model Number be changed to 554021XX(XX=00~99) 
Only the power consumption has been Changed from 500W to 250W, 2 capacitors have been modified. No other 
modification has been made to the RF portion and no changes in the RF parameters. Please find the photos below. 

 
Sincerely, 

Client’s signature:   
Client’s name / title:  Tony yang / safety engineer 
Address: No.1 Jinfeng Road, Tangjiawan Town, Xiangzhou Dist, Zhuhai City, Guangdong Province, China 
Telephone: 0756-3390075 
Fax No.: 0756-3390522 
E-mail: Tony.yang@electech.com.cn 


